

Danielle Bradley

Minneapolis, MN 55403

dbradley1212@gmail.com

952-221-9941

Registered nurse on a surgical intensive care unit with an additional six years of acute care nursing assistant experience seeking to utilize my skills to effectively fill your RN position.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse in the Neuro Surgical Intensive Care Unit

University of Minnesota - Minneapolis, MN

February 2019 to Present

- Provide care to critically ill and post-surgical patients with an emphasis on those with neurologic disorders including cerebral vascular accidents, seizure disorders, and vascular malformations.
- Assessing and interpreting different monitoring systems including arterial lines, EKG, CVP, Flo Track, pulmonary artery monitoring and intracranial pressure drains.
- Collaborate and communicate effectively with all members of the interdisciplinary team to meet patient goals
- Prioritize patient care based on a wide range of patient care needs and acuity quickly and effectively.
- Document assessments, medicine administration and patient education on the patient's EMR on EPIC.

Nursing Assistant in Float Pool

University of Minnesota - Minneapolis, MN

August 2016 to February 2019

- Provide quality care to patients including assistance with activities of daily living, monitoring vital signs, blood glucose levels and the subsequent documentation of these tasks
- Effectively provide evidence-based practice care for pre and post cardiac surgical patients
- Care for diverse patient populations
- Assist with emergent situations by running labs and transporting patients as needed
- Adapt to the unique needs of different units daily.

Nursing Care Technician

Illinois Masonic Medical Center - Chicago, IL

November 2012 to July 2016

on Telemetry Unit

- Provide quality care to patients including assistance with activities of daily living, monitoring vital signs, blood glucose levels and the subsequent documentation of these tasks
- Boost patient satisfaction scores by proactively addressing patient needs
- Train newly hired Nursing Care Technicians
- Recipient of the Employee of the Month award and the Culture of Safety award

Education

Bachelor's in Nursing

College of St. Scholastica - Duluth, MN

August 2018 to December 2019

Bachelor of Science in Exercise Science in Exercise Science

North Park University - Chicago, IL

May 2012

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: March 2022

State: MN

Skills

- Teamwork
- Detail Oriented
- Critical Care Experience
- ICU Experience